
State of New Mexico 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department 

Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Dr. 

Santa Fe, NM 87505 
Phone (505) 476‐3441 ▪ Fax (505) 476‐3462   

https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/ 

Operator Name    OGRID #   

RF#    Facility #   

     I certify all recycling containments associated with 
this recycling facility are using >= 20% of the 
containment’s total fluid capacity every 6 months 
until closure in compliance with 19.15.34.13(C)A  Month/Year   
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A If less than 20% of the total fluid capacity is utilized every six months, beginning from the first withdraw, operation  
of the facility is considered ceased and a notification of cessation of operations should be sent electronically to OCD Online. 
A request to extend the cessation of operations, not to exceed six months, may be submitted using a C‐147 Long Form 
to OCD Online. 

B For recycling containments, operational fluid capacity is the total volume of the containment, minus the volume  
utilized for the three feet volume of freeboard. 
C Total the volumes received and the volumes leaving the facility for all equipment. 
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From: OCDOnline@state.nm.us
To: Heather Huntington
Subject: The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has approved the application, Application ID: 80963
Date: Monday, March 7, 2022 3:43:07 PM

To whom it may concern (c/o Heather Huntington for ENDURING RESOURCES, LLC), 

The OCD has approved the submitted Reporting for Recycling and Re-use of Produced Water,
Drilling Fluids and Liquid Oil Field Waste (C-148), for admin order ID (p#) pVF1828850147,
with the following conditions:

The correct Admin Order ID for 3RF-30 is pVF1828850147

The signed C-148 can be found in the OCD Online: Imaging under the admin order ID (p#).

If you have any questions regarding this application, please contact me.

Thank you,
Victoria Venegas
575-748-1283
victoria.venegas@state.nm.us

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505

E-PERMITTING SYSTEM WILL NOT ACKNOWLEDGE BELOW ADMIN ORDER TO SUBMIT MONTHLY C-148 FOR 3RF-30 
FACILITY AS SUGGESTED SYSTEM WILL ONLY ACCEPT PCS1914950091 (144B-16516).
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